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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#
)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 5:26 PM

To: 'Ler, Bernard-JQ'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SJF7457U/5283054067SG | Date of Accident: 23/11/2017

Dear Bernard,

The market value for SIF 7457U is $36k - $37k (EST) as at November 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; Rogass mail <rogassociates@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SIF7457U/5283054067SG | Date of Accident: 23/11/2017

Hi All,
Kindly assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
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J:anice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Alvin Yit; Rogass mail; SUR

Subject: SJF7457U/5283054067SG | Date of Accident: 23/11/2017
Attachments: index.pdf

Hi All,

Kindly assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

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
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Owner ID

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year

Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value

Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2017

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCT... 11/28/2017

OK

Singapore NRIC
4206D

SIF7457U

No

28 Nov 2017

BMW.

5251 XL

Blue

2008
73854278N52B25AF
WBANU52070CZ88698
160.0 kW (214 bhp)
$59,713.00

10 Jun 2008

10 Jun 2008

1

$59,713.00

Yes
09 Jun 2018
$29.856.00

09 Jun 2018

E - Open Category
10

$16,700.00
$890.00
$30,746.00

Qgcm/4ﬁ%w



Used bmw 525 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=bmw~+52...

sGCARMART.COM - e

BT

HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES

Don't let your TV screen gc¢

. N Toyota Vios 1.
P ——— ew 5 Yar Co Renewal 2008 Toyota Vios 1.5A D PRIM
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just e $2800 Downpayment Monthly

$58 until it's SOLD! From $588 Onwards. Lowest

3.88%P.A@ GV Cars Financing With aver 200 ui

GV Credit Pte Ltd to choose from,

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European to
Browse by Category Sort by Da
bmw 525 Advanced €

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage

Search Selection bmw 525 Any Any 2008 Any An
BMW 5 Series 525i XL $36,000 N.A 08-May-2008 2,497 cc 121,80

Price Negotiable! Awesome Short Term Ride! Handled By Careful Driver, Selling Due To Relocating, Drive This Luxurious, Ger
Both Comfort And Efficiency. Superb Steering Feel, Pow...

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 18-Nov-2017 Tags: 2008 BMW 525i, 2008 BMW 525i, BMW 525j, BMW 525i, BMW, 525i, 525i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 525i XL $36,800 N.A 24-Apr-2008 2,497 cc =

Cheapest On The Market! $10k Deprecation Call To Arrange Appointment. Please Do Drop By Our And Contact Our Friendly ¢

Posted: 04-Nov-2017  Tags: 2008 BMW 525j, 2008 BMW 525j, BMW 525{, BMW 525, BMW, 525i, 525i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 525i XL $38,000 $13,400 /yr 28-Nov-2008 2,497 cc 135,000

< 4 g( Price Slightly Negotiable For Sincere Buyers.

.".,—‘.___.-f :a" Posted: 02-Nov-2017 Tags: 2008 BMW 525| 2008 BMW 525i, BMW 525i, BMW 525, BMW, 525, 525i, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 525i XL $36,800 $10,720 /yr 26-Dec-2008 2,497 cc -

Posted: 21-Oct-2017  Tags: 2008 BMW 525j, 2008 BMW 525i, BMW 525i, BMW 525i, BMW, 525i, 525i, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Compare

| of 2 1/12/2017, 8:42 AM




